Vic (LKKAuto)

From: eileen.bay@fwd.com

Sent: Monday, 25 November, 2019 6:31 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A; motorclaims.sg@fwd.com

Subject: RE: Your Ref: SGQ 7114L - ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SGQ 7114L (FWD)
AND SJE 7911E ON 26/10/2019 ALONG GEYLANG ROAD - LKK REF
CC4/FWD19019641/Uhb3

FWD ref: 1201900036554

Dear Vic,

FYl, SGQ7114L is our insured vehicle number.
We noticed the third party driver name and contact number are consistent in both reports.
We are clarifying with insured on third party vehicle number.

Kind regards,

Edleen Bay

Executive, Claims

FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd.

6 Temasek Boulevard, #18-01 Suntec Tower Four, Singapore 038986
T (65)69217411

E eileen.bay@fwd.com

W www.fwd.com.sg
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:__] —

insurance

From: Vic (LKKAuto) [mailto:vicalpeh@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, 25 November 2019 5:39 PM

To: Eileen Bay - SGUser

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: Your Ref: SGQ 7114L - ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SGQ 7114L (FWD) AND SJE 7911E ON 26/10/2019
ALONG GEYLANG ROAD - LKK REF CC4/FWD19019641/Uhb3

Dear Eileen,
We refer to the subject matter.

We noted that there is an Insured GIA report uploaded in merimen but the vehicles involved were different. There
was no mention of the TP vehicle SGQ 7114L.

Kindly assist to check and confirm if there is a GIA report for this accident.

Thank you.



Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

ATTENTION:

The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the
use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please
notify the sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not
use, disclose, copy or store this email and any attachments.

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any
attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT
been scanned for viruses by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any
attachments.



